

From: Polgar, Brian, ENV <Brian.Polgar@env.nm.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 5:18 PM
To: Arthur Eberle <Arthur.Eberle@Compliance-Assurance.com>; Hollenberg, Cindy, ENV <Cindy.Hollenberg@env.nm.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Smoke School by ALT-152A

Hello Arthur Eberle,

Per our phone call, I am responding to confirm that your EPA approval suffices for the State of New Mexico. We require nothing further in order for you to offer this approved alternative method to those seeking Method 9 certification in New Mexico.

Let me know if you need anything else.

Brian Polgar
Acting Compliance and Enforcement Section Chief
Air Quality Bureau/New Mexico Environment Department
525 Camino de los Marquez
Santa Fe, NM 87505
(505) 629-3466

brian.polgar@env.nm.gov

<https://www.env.nm.gov/air-quality/>

Twitter: @NMEnvDep | #IamNMED

Science | Innovation | Collaboration | Compliance

